
RFQ: Procurement of TB Laboratory Equipment, Consumables and Reagents 

Responses to Questions from the Bidders: 

 
Question #1: Do we need to quote all items mentioned in your schedule or we can quote few of them? 

Response #1: A bidder can submit quotes for as many items in the schedule as possible to supply.  

Question #2: Can you please mention the Unit of Measurement (UOM) of the items then it will be 

helpful for us. 

Response #2:   Addressed in appropriate places  

Question #3: Is there any preferred origin or brand for the requirement? 

Response #3: There is no preferred origin or brand for the requirements. However, the bidders are 

expected to submit quotes for items of international standard and from reliable manufacturer. 

Question #4: Any types of preferable delivery times? 

Response #4: The bidders are requested to propose reasonable delivery times from the date of issue of the 

Purchase Order by the FHI360. 

Question #5: As it is a huge amount of requirement, so most of the items have to come from LC. Are 

there any issues regarding LC? 

Response #5: There are no issues regarding LC. The supplier will be fully responsible for LC.   

Question #6: Laboratory Refrigerator 140 lt. Product with 2 years warranty. Voltage / Amp / Frequency: 

230V/ 50/60Hz, 110V 60Hz. a) Please clarify if your requirement is Laboratory Grade or Normal House 

hold type Refrigerator (such as Samsung, Transtec etc.). b) What is the required capacity In Liter? c) 

What is the temperature range of the refrigerator? 

Response #6: a) Grade: Laboratory grade; b) Size: 140 liter; c) Temperature range: 2° to 7°C 

Question #7: Laboratory deep freezer 70 lt. a) Is it Laboratory Grade -86°C Ultra Low Temperature 

Freezer or Normal Deep freezer (house hold type)? b) Capacity in Liter? c) Is it Upright Or Chest Freezer? 

Response #7: a) Grade: Laboratory grade; b) Capacity: 70 liter; c) temperature range from -50°C to -85°C d) 

Type: Chest Freezer  

Question #8: Analytical balance. a) Is thermal printer essential? (Normally Analytical balance become 

without Printer) 

Response #8: Printer is not essential  

Question #9: Long 1 ml tips with filter Molecular Bio Products *ART* Barrier tips, with Micro Point Cat. 

No. 2079 100-1000µl packaging 8 x 100 sterile. How much total Qty in PCs? 

Response #9: Total quantity: 4 boxes (800pcs\box) 

Questions #10: Sterile plastic centrifuge tubes 50 ml. Qty: How much total Qty in PCs? 

Response #10: 500pcs\box= Total 8boxes 

Question #11. Micro centrifuge tubes 1.5 ml Qty: How much total Qty in PCs? 

Response #11: 500pcs\ box= 8 boxes 

Question #12: Tri-Sodium citrate dehydrate. What is the pack size? 



Response #12: 1kg\pac 

Question #13: Adhesive labels. Labels, adhesive 50x19mm, packaging 486 pcs per box (10boxes). Qty: 

How much total Qty in PCs? 

Response #13: (10 boxes=1unit or cartoon) X 5= 5 boxes or cartoon 

Question #14: Sterile syringes 20 ml. Single use syringes, sterile 20 ml individual packed. What is the pack 

size? 

Response #14: 50\pack 

Question #15: Sterile syringe filter. Syringe filter for single use, ACRODISC LC PVDF 0.2µm 25mm. What is 

the pack size? 

Response #15: 50\pack 

Question #16: Tri-Sodium phosphate dodecahydrate. Tri-sodium phosphate dodecahydrate, 

NA3PO4·12H2O, MW:380.12 in plastic bottles. Plastic Bottles: How many liters/bottles. 

Response #16 1kg in a total 

 

RFQ: Procurement of TB Laboratory Equipment and Other Supplies 

Responses to Questions from the Bidders 
Question #1: Sodium hydroxide. Sodium hydroxide, NaOH, MW 40.00, purum ≥ 98%, pellets, in plastic 

bottle, tight screw cap (hygroscopic and CO2 binding from the air) for analyses EMSURE® ISO › 99%. 

Plastic Bottles: How many liters/bottles? 

Response #1: 1kg   

Question #2: Sodium chloride. What is the pack size? 

Response #2: 1kg 

Question #3: Deionized Water Plant for Autoclave machine. Will the offer include raw water tank 500L? 

Response #3: NO, it would be connected to supply system. 

Evaluation of RFQs 
Question #1: How the quotations will be evaluated – item by item or total package? 

Response #1: The evaluation will consider both the total package and item by item. FHI360 reserves the 

right to award the contract to a single bidder or issue multiple awards for different items to different 

bidders as deemed appropriate. 

Important Notes 

FHI360 has made some changes in the prescribed Template for Submission of Quotation as mentioned in 

the Request for Quotations. We have updated the RFQs in bdjobs.com accordingly. The revised template is 

also given below: 

Sl 

No 

Items Specification Country 

of origin 

Qty Unit Price 

(BDT) 

Total Price 

(BDT) 

Expected Delivery 

Date from Purchase 

Order issued 

        

 


